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Dear Dr. Reber, 

I thank you for your letter and the interesting 

reprint. A copy of my note on the coconut yield in relation to 

direction of leaf spirals, appearing in "Experientia" is 

enclosed herewith. I am also recording the lefts and rights 

in about 25 species of Ma.lvaceae and Bombicaceae and when 

the data. inclusive of the yield is ready) I hope to send you 

a copy. I am also observing other Vines and screw pine s. I will 

try to send you planting material of a clock-wise Vine as 

desired by you. I shall be Obliged to receive samples of seeds 

from normal and reversed vinen for my trial here. Any further 

reprint or reference on this subject will interest me immensely. 

Sincerely yours, 
~~~ 

\~rb' 
(T. A. Davis) \ 


